BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI
In the Matter of the Application of Union Electric
)

Company, Doing Business as AmerenUE, for an
) 

Order Authorizing the Sale, Transfer and Assign-
)

 

ment of Certain Assets, Real Estate, Leased

)  Case No. EO-2004-0108

Property, Easements and Contractual Agreements
)

to Central Illinois Public Service Company, Doing
)

Business as AmerenCIPS, and, in Connection

)

Therewith, Certain Other Related Transactions.

)

Public Counsel’s Response to AmerenUE’s 

Motion for Issuance of Preliminary Order


COMES now the Office of the Public Counsel (Public Counsel) and for its response states as follows:


1.
On October 4, 2004 – the day immediately preceding a scheduled Public Service Commission (Commission) agenda discussion regarding a proposed order in this case, Union Electric Company d/b/a AmerenUE (Company) filed a Motion for Issuance of Preliminary Order, requesting that the Commission issue a preliminary order and requesting that responses to such order be limited to legal issues.


2.
The timing of Company’s motion is suspect, given the fact that the various other parties to this case do not have adequate time prior to tomorrow morning’s agenda discussion to provide any meaningful response.


The content of Company’s motion is also suspect in that it contains additional arguments re-hashing the facts and the law of this case even though the briefing schedule concluded on June 9, 2004.  Ibid, pps. 2-5.  


3.
Public Counsel is at a loss to understand the procedure by which it should address Company’s eleventh hour arguments and requests.
  Without clear guidance regarding when argument in a particular case must cease, Public Counsel is concerned that the briefing period may continue ad nauseam.  Public Counsel often hears statements made during an agenda discussion to which it would like to respond with a clarification regarding the law or the facts of a case.  However, Public Counsel has generally assumed that, after the briefing period had concluded, it would be improper to file additional briefing or to send an ex parte letter to the administrative law judge.  


4.
Public Counsel is particularly concerned about the Company’s request that responses to a preliminary order be limited to issues related to “legality”.  The law has been thoroughly argued in the briefs previously filed in this case.  However, there have been new regulatory developments relating to the proposed Metro East transfer which have occurred since the filing of briefs, that directly bear upon the issues in this case, including orders issued on this matter by the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, and the Illinois Commerce Commission.  


5.
Public Counsel believes that, to the extent any party wishes to address legal issues it want to address in response to a Report and Order, the rehearing and reconsideration rule (4 CSR 240-2.160) should provide a meaningful opportunity to do so.


WHEREFORE, Public Counsel respectfully requests that if the Commission wishes to adopt new procedures regarding post-briefing communications by the parties that it should outline those procedures so as to prevent opening the floodgates to never-ending argument.  Furthermore, if the Commission issues a preliminary order, responses should not be limited to the “legality” of the preliminary order.

Respectfully submitted,
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� The Commission has not yet responded to Staff’s Motion for Commission Specification of Procedure, relating to a post-briefing letter sent by Company to Administrative Law Judge Kevin Thompson on September 16, 2004.  
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